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" Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 5:46 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; assignments; LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: RESEND RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L - DOA ; 03/06/2019
Dear Denise,

Claim number: M12D10731906

Warmesi Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 072509
Main = (55) 6222 7733 | DID - (65) 6430 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3869 | Email « jennylew@uel com.sg

UGB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UCB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

Fram: LEE KATIE

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: RESEND RE: OD CLAIMS FOR 5CX 0321 L- DOA : 03/06/2019

Dear Denise,

Noted.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapare 079908
Main « (B5) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 6490 9318 | Fax » (65) 6327 3869 | Email « katislee@uoi.com.sq

LUIOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER :

Any person receiving this email and any attachment{s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UGB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June, 2019 9:23 AM
To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
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From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uci.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 3:.44 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR; assignments

Cc: LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: RESEND RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L - DOA : 03/06/2019
Attachments: SAS2612189.zip

Dear George,

As spoken, we will arrange LKK to conduct the survey.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at 24 Benoi Sector Singapore 629857. Person in Charge: Mr Chang
Password for attachment: uoi123

Please let us have the pre-accident market value soonest possible.

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 073200

Main (65} 8222 7733 | DID + (85) 6490 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3869 | Email + gnnyiewuol.com.sq

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the infarmation in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient.
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinian of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: LEW JENNY

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June, 2019 11:24 AM

To: 'claims@premiumauto.com.sg’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Ce: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RESEND RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L - DOA : 03/06/2019
Importance: High

Dear Diyana,

We would like to know whether the vehicle is likely to be total loss, if yes, please do not quote the estimate and
update us urgently.

Otherwise, please let us have the estimated costs of repair before we arrange for survey.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew
Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited



1 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 07539049
heain » (B8] 6222 7733 | DIO » (65) 6450 9329 | Fax + (65) 6327 3860 | Emall - eonylew@uol com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality, If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: LEW JENNY

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June, 2019 10:41 AM

To: 'claims@premiumauto.com.sg' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Ce: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L- DOA: 03,/06/2019
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

\Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 072908
Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID » (85) 6490 9329 | Fax - (55) 6327 3869 | Email » jannylewi@uoi com sq

UoB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the infermation as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither uoB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 7:16 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L - DOA : 03/06/2019

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once is available.
Please let us know who should we looking for arrange survey.

Best Regards,
Diyana
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regne ioweaariw)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 2408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 67658 9911 f. +65 6841 1183



e. clai remiumauto, w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Email Drisclaimer

This amall, including ary attachmaent, is confidential and may also be privieged

If you hive received it inerror, please notify ws immediately by reply 2mail and than delate this message fram your system,
Plegse do nat copy it or wse it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any ather parson. Thank you



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 9:23 AM

To: LEW JENNY

Cc LEE KATIE; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: RESEND RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L - DOA : 03/06/2019
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SCX 321L pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SCX 321L

The vehicle is uneconomical to repair.
We did not authorise repair.

Meanwhile, please provide claim number.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkayto.corm | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 3:44 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

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

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079905
Main = (B5) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 0320 | Fax « (65) 6227 3860 | Email » jpnnylewifuni com 5g



Denise TaE (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent; Wednesday, 12 June 2019 9:271 AM

To: LEW JENNY; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR; assignments

Ce: LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: RESEND RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L - DOA : 03/06/2019
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SCX 321L pdf

Dear SirfMadam,

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 3:44 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RESEND RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SCX 0321 L- DOA: 03/06/2019

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

VWarmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079309
Main « (85) 6222 7733 | DID « (§5) 8490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 386% | Email - [EnnyewEl U0 com 59

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER
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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PAR K, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 12/06/2019

Our Ref: cS/UOIME010337/T11d3

The Motor Claims Department
United Overseas Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir'/Mdm
AMENDMENT PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SCX 321L
We thank you for the instruction on 10/6/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 11/6/2019 at the premises of M/s Premium and have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : S% 72.440.27
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ TOTAL LOSS
“Check” Items Amount : 5% -
Total : 5% -
Market Value : 83 88.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value :S$ 62.951.00
Nett Value : S% 25.049.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle recovered from flood, many
electrical & mechanism parts found
damaged and contaminated by

flood water at the time of inspection

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair Cost uneconomical.

Yours faithfully
Taufikh

Automotive Assessor
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPCRTANT NOTICE
1, Please repor correclly the delads of the accidenl b speed up 1ha dalms process,
2. This Foem must be completed by the Policyhodder and'or the Suthorisad Dirvar.

3, infarmalicn provided must be @S trulhful and accuroio ss possible. Any willul misrmareaentason o wiokling of matariel tests may allee iHSUARGS GoOMparses i

reguiale policy liabdty

4. The ssue and acceptance of this Form by ingurance companies is nol an admission of policy Rability on the part of the insurance companies
5 Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation,

8, This regor wil be lorwarded by (he insuwers of tha Gla Records Management Centre established by ®e General Insurance Association of Singapore (GilA) for
archinving ani that coples of this regort will, for 8 fen, ba made avalable uwpon apolication by nlarasied parbes.

7. By the Jaggemant of this report 1o 1ho msurers, you hareay consent o the arehiving of fis repart 81 e centre and to coples of e repor being made evalable

atoresalo

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Repor

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

03/06/2019 18:04
03/06/2015 13:45
ALONG BUKIT CHERMIN
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mamea Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Allarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exaci Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accldent

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please siate action 10 De taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIZ No

Date Of Birth

Qecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Geander

Mobile Mumber

Fax Kumber

Conlast Number

EMail Address

SCX321L

JANICE LEE CHUEY KENG
516637200
JANICE.CKLEE@GMAIL,COM
(LOCAL) +65-96B868880
HOME-6T028846

AUDI
ABCT 2.0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

EDWIN CHNG LIP PING
51518980J

08/11/1962

INDOOR

09/05/1984

35 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-87997321

EDWIN.CHNGENETZSCH.COM
Page 1 of 12



Address 42 JALAN MERDU
Postoode 548671
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vahicla &

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Infformation of the Accident

Type Of Accident FLOOD
Waeather Conditions RAINING
Foad Surface WET

Other Information
‘Was any forgign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Number of vahicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NGO
ambulance?

Was any othar material or properly demaged? WO

| hava been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accldent claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Pollce Action

Was the accident reparad to the police? NO

If Yas Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecullon given? NO

If ¥es,agalnst whom?

Circumstances of Accident :

| WAS DRIVING THROWUGH BUKIT CHERMIN TOWARDS KEPPEL ROAD DURING A THUNDERSTORM, AT THE MID WAY
OF BUKIT CHERMIN, APPEAREL TC HAVE SOME PONDING. HOWEVER, A VEHICLE IN FRONT OF WAS ALSO PASSING
THROUGH. AS | FOLLOWED BEHIND, SUDDENLY MY CAR ENGINE STALLED. | COULDNT RESTART THE EMGINE. AS |
ZAT INSIDE THE CAR. THE WATER LEVEL CONTINUE TO RISE AND SEEPED INTO MY VEHICLE. THE TIME OF
OCCURRED WAS AROUND 1,45 PM.

Attachment(s)

#re accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?  NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

The iformation contained herein is correct as at 11 Jun 2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Creener 1D Type:

Cwener 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

DARENME Bahata Enaising

Singapore NRIC
3720C

SCX321L
Mo

11 Jun 2019
ALIDI

Ab2.0TF5I MU
Grey

2014

CDNa06TI
WAUZZZAG5EN128332
132.0kW (177 bhp)
$38,530.00

25 Jul 2014

25 Jul 2014

0

$40,942.00

Yes
24 Jul 2024
$30,706.00

24 Jul 2024

E - Open Category
10

£63,001.00
$32,245.00
$42,951.00
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61112014 Usad audi a6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMarl

scCARMART.COM

Hew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

dealers j Sell ur Car for More Cash

Login  Sign up

Articles Farum

com PEtEd to 4 High or Get $100 Free SFLL YOILIR CAR

buy my car! 1 Get Paid Now, Handover Later

Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sl it yoursalll Acvertise it al just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Direct Cwnes

Post an Ad Advartiser Login Ways of Salling
Browse by Category ¥
} wahicles audi af
[l Price Depreciation t E
Search Selection audi ab Ay Any 2014

Audi A6 2.0A TF5I MU §81,800 $13,050 fyr 2B-Feb-2014

Maintained Amd Serviced At Premium Agent By Owner, Well Kept White Paintwork And Black Interior,
Dur Sales Consultants For An Appointrrent Or Drop By To Vie..

Orchard Credst Pte Ltd
Posted: OB-Jun-2018  Tags: 2014 Aud &6, 2014 audi 26, Audi AS, 3udh a6, Audi, AB, 5, Used Awdi

Audi A6 2.0A TF51 MU $81,800 §$13,050 fyr 28-Feb-2014

With High Paper Value! We Can Help Trade In And Bank Loans A...
Autotrust Traders Ple Ltd

Posted: DE-Jun-2019  Tags: 2014 Audi 46, 2014 2ok af, Aud) A6, audi o6, Audi, A6, b, Used Aud

Audi AE 2.0A TFSI MU $91,599 514,330 fyr 27-May-2014

& uLake View
W i Credit Pte Ltd

» Low prices guaranteed
¥ Specialist in Japanese cars

» Easy loan approval
» All terms are negotiable
[Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 resultsfpage 7 |
4
ng Cap Milzage Veh Typa
Ay By Ay Available
1,984 oc 80,000 km Lupsary Avallable

Genuine Mileage, Great Vakse For Money, Call

1,984 e 60,000 km Ly

100%, In House Loan Availablel 100% Accdent Free! Agent Maintained! mgath Drive And Classy Ly Sedan, Test To Believa! Low Depreclation

1,984 oc 57,000 km Lusury

Certited Prermium Preowned 110 Points Check For Peace OF Mind DCrive Away, Single Owner Who Meticuiously Maintain This Brown Wood Tremming

Luxury Sedan With Regular Servicing. German Engineering That Q...

Pramium Automabiles
Postad: O07-Jun-2019  Tags: 2014 Audi A, 2014 audi 26, Suc A5, audi ab, Aud), AA, ab, Used audi

Audi A6 2.0A TF51 MU 582,800 $13,630 fyr 13-Jan-2014

Day 1, Immaculate Condition, Special Interest Rabe Promati...

Lay Auto Pre Ltd
Ppsted: 07-Jun-201%  Tags: 2014 Audi A, 2014 audi a6, Bl BB, such B6, Audl, AL, a6, Usad Audi

Mew CLA-Class looks like a mililon bucks

1,084 oc 81,000 km Luury

Oine OF The Cheapest In Tewn, High Loan gvallable! Immacuiate Condition, Well Serviced And Maintained By Single Dwner, Original Paintwork Since

The all new Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class is a premium compadt fowr-000r coups that's absolutely appealing to the eyes.

Find ot mone!
Audi A6 2,04 TFSI MU £92 800 $13,230 fyr 2B-Nov-2014 1,964 cc . Lumury
1 Owner, 2.26% Interest Rake Unil Further Netoe! Contact Us For More Information!
Pastad: 03-Jur-2009  Tags: 2014 Audi A5, 2014 audl a6, Audi A, audi a6, Audl, &b, a6, Lised Auc
Audi A5 2.0A TFSI MU Ultra $58,000 514,340 fyr 25-Aug-2014 1,984 cc 71,000 km Liumury
Edition
This Ultra Edstion Will Simply Amaze By wmer With Full Servicing By Agent And Reputable Servowerks Autn With Receipls

Proof, Full LED Cockpit Display Compare

Car Buyers Automotive Foe Lid
hittps iwanw 5gcarmart_wnmused_n:;arsﬂisting.pnp?MDD=audi+aE&P RC=0&DEP=0&RGD=20148VEH=

D&AVL=2

R R

Available

Available

Available

Awvailable

Available
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"BH20e Used audi a6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCariart

Posted: U1-Jun-2019  Tags: 2014 Audh AS, 2014 acdi al, Audi A, audi a6, AuDH, AB, af, Used Audi

Audi A6 2,04 TFSI MU £93,800 $13,250 fyr 23-Dec-2014 1,964 cc 69,532 km Lumury avaliabie
Full Loan Also Awakablel Other Loan Packages From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme Available With Mast Attractive And 100% Fast Approval Rates! 1
Crwmer Dnbyl Lowest Depreciation To Own A Stylish And Spor... = i i
Lo Motor Enterprise
Posied: 20-May-2016  Tags: 2014 Aud Ab, 2014 awdi 36, Audi AB, Buds Ak, Audi, A6, &, Used Auadi
Audi AG 2,04 TFSI MU 490,500 £14,270 fyr 1d-May-2014 1,984 o 35,650 km Luwuiry Avallable
Papadar Luwury Sedan In The World! Fristine Black With Black [riterior, Fawless Condition! View To Befeve! Lowest Misaga Clocked [n The Market! 1
Metoubous Owner, Don't Miss, Lean, Trade In, Waran...
Posted: 26-May-2018  Tags: 2004 Audi 85, 2014 auci ab, Audl AB, audi b, Mdi, A5, a6, Used Audi
Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU 89,800 $12,920 fyr 2E-Oct-2014 1,964 et 0,000 km Lusury Available
STA Cortified 1008 Accident-Free, New Road Tax, Ceramic Coated. & Months Warranty Engine And Transemission. Highest Trade-In. Standard Bank
Loan, Balioan Loan, In-House Loan. 100% Loan Available. Test ... AT
Postad: 21-May-2019  Tags: 2004 Audi A, 2014 audi 86, Aud A8, audi a5, Audi, 45, a6, Used Aud
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is Foumd.
Model Price Deprecation o Dk Eng Cap Maleage Veh Type
Eor old advertisernents, view Expired ads 0 T results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

spCarMast is the nurnber one car classifiads for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi B BMW, There are plenty of cars for sile, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, udury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to OOE cars & OPC cars, You tan alsa buy froem @ car auction; kok up car loans, inancial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates b car

neurance. Find buy used audi a6, audi ab Singapare, used audi a6 Singapore, used audi a6, used yehichas Singapore of even buy used audi a6 Singapare, We have new car dealers eomprising
paraliel imporers, authorisad car dealers, and used car deaters on our site, Find new car price Bsts, new car launchies and new car prommotions. Visit our partner sites for jolr openings for

sSingapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car parformance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercal vehicle leasing & COE resulfs.

All pricess and other information displayed on sgCartlart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are palieved by sqCartart.com to be refable, but no assurance can ba Qiven
that this information I Bcourate, comphate or current. sqCarMast.com does ot assurmie any responsibility for @moes or DMisSions or warrant the acouracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-201% sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

htl.ps:.f.l'w.r'.l.r.sgcannarl.mnﬂuwd_narsﬂismg.pnp?MDn=audi+aB&PRC=U&DEP=D&FlGD=?U1-:&‘l.l’E H=0&AVL=2
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Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way Norah Khat
407-16 The AIG Building 6768 9828
Singapore 079120 6541 1183
Autn: Motor Claims Dept Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Tel: 6419 1993
Your Ref: SCX 0321 L. Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/TLO5/2019
11™ June 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO: SCX 03211L
VEHICLE MODEL: Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSIMU
LOCATION : BUKIT CHERMIN

DOA: 03/06/2019

We refer to the above-mentioned vehicle.

We have visually inspected the vehicle and would like to inform you
that we have come to a conclusion that this vehicle is beyond
economical repairs.

The accident has caused damages including unconfirmed items. The
damages incur onto the base engine, flooring, seat adjustment
motor, door panel, loudspeaker trim, door warning light and wiring
set for engine which estimated to be 55 60,040.27

We also estimated labour cost to be S5 12,400.00 before any

supplementary.

Kindly be informed that there will be possible additional damages not
visible during inspection.

Thank you,

)

-

Norah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

0 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cenftres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



